



**Date:** 10/30/2022

**Name:** Remy      **Ad-Hoc Committee:** Brattleboro Ad-Hoc

**Time & Location of Meeting:** 10/30/2022

**Report/Announcements:**

We just checked in about how the groups are doing:

The Wednesday night meeting is still negotiating rent.  
The Friday night meeting is having trouble with paying rent.  
And Primary Purpose has one or two people that show up.

We talked about doing a flyer hanging day every two months. We just did one this past month on the 15<sup>th</sup> and it was pretty successful. We had very few flyers left after the event.

Then we talked about what are some barriers for people coming to meetings and did other kinds of brainstorming. The next meeting will be 11/6.

In Loving Service,

Remy  
they/them





# OFFICER REPORT



**Date:** 10/30/2022

**Name:** Tammy R. **Position/Subcommittee:** Campout Chair

**Time & Location of Meeting:** 10/30/2022

**Report/Announcements:**

Campout met today with 9 addicts. We are currently tying up the last minute details for wrapping up our finances.

As soon as we have all that done we will be able to fund flow our money to Area.

In Loving Service,

Tammy R.





**Date:** 10/30/2022

**Name:** Josh                      **Position/Subcommittee:** H & I

**Time & Location of Meeting:** 10/30/2022

## Report/Announcements:

Good Afternoon Family,

Met today with seven addicts present. We are still hosting a commitment at the Cheshire County House of Correction (CCHOC) Women's Pod, but we have not held a commitment at the Live Free House during this past month.

However, we are gathering phone numbers for willing speakers and plan to contact the Live Free house for scheduling a commitment in November.

Our panel leader, Erica, has communicated to the H&I Subcommittee that she will be stepping down as the panel leader at CCHOC and she will be moving on from H&I at the moment. We would like to thank Erica for her dedicated service to this subcommittee over the past year and a half. She has helped reshape the commitment at the jail and we are grateful for her efforts.

We had several discussions for motions this past month – one of the topics was bi-weekly meetings at the CCHOC. This motion was submitted and passed (6-0-1), so will be starting to have bi-weekly H&I presentations at CCHOC. A motion was also submitted to start these meetings on 11/4, so as of 11/4 we still our bi-weekly presentations.

Also, a motion was submitted by Still Rich to change the H&I Subcommittee policy to allow one person to host a meeting alone in the event of an emergency. As this is change to subcommittee policy, this will be presented to Area next month, so it can go back to groups as it is a policy change.

In Loving Service,

Josh R.





**Date:** 10/30/2022

**Name:** Russ S

**Position/Subcommittee:** Literature

**Time & Location of Meeting:**

**Report/Announcements:**

Good morning,

The newly released SPAD book has arrived. The cost is \$14.50. They are flying off the shelf. I'll have to reorder as stock is running low.

Sales for the month of October \$351.40.

\$2821.28 stock on hand.

If groups would like to place an order I can be reached through messenger or by phone.

Look in the group chat for this information. We make every effort to deliver literature in a timely manner.

Grateful to Serve,

Russ S.





**Date:** 10/30/2022

**Name:** Tammy R

**Position/Subcommittee:** Policy

**Time & Location of Meeting:**

**Report/Announcements:**

Hey Family,

This month I updated the literature order form to reflect the new SPAD book.

In Loving Service,

Tammy R.





**Date:** 10/30/2022

**Name:** Tex L.

**Position/Subcommittee:** Public Relations

**Time & Location of Meeting:** 10/30/2022 12:15 PM

**Report/Announcements:**

The Public Relations Subcommittee met with four addicts present. Minutes were read and accepted. Brittany L volunteered for the position of secretary, qualified and was voted in as secretary.

If groups need printed meeting lists, please contact the Public Relations subcommittee at [info@gmana.org](mailto:info@gmana.org) with the number of meeting lists requested as well as a mailing address.

We discussed the inability to change link information for service subcommittees on the website.

Tammy and Brittany are working on website/web address options.

Beginning Balance	\$698.32
<u>October Expenses</u>	<u>\$ 12.53</u>
Remaining Balance	\$685.79

In service,  
Tex





**Date:** 10/30/2022

**Name:** Bruce B - RCM      **Position/Subcommittee:** Regional Committee Meeting

**Time & Location of Meeting:** ABCD Regional Subcommittee meeting meets the 1st Saturday of every month at 11am. We are currently meeting on Zoom. URL: <https://zoom.us/join>, Meeting ID: 848 0620 5225

**Report/Announcements:**

Hi Family,

I went to Region last month on Zoom. Not much to report. There are a lot of potential things going on at Region, but the most pertinent to this body is Multi-Region Learning Event (MRLE) which is happening the weekend of 12/16 – 12/18/2022 in Portland, ME.

As RCM, I am supposed to attend that; however, I may be working in AZ during that time. More Will Be Revealed.

In loving service - Bruce B





**Green Mountain Area Service Committee Treasury Officer Report**  
**October 2022**

**Treasurer** - Alisa B

**Vice-Treasurer** – Gary F

Starting balance was \$6554.12

Last month we took in \$437.02 (Literature Sales: \$35.50 and Group Donations: \$401.52)

\*\*One donation check for \$50 was returned resulting in a \$20 fee. This is being resolved and the \$70 is being returned to the Area account and will be reflected in next month's report.

Expenses for the Month were: \$78.98 (Zoom x2/storage)

Sub-Committee Expenses:

PR - \$12.93

Literature - \$791.03

Ending Balance: \$6088.20

\*\*Reminder to make note if you would like a receipt for anything, include a self-addressed stamped envelope or email address and I will get you a receipt. **Also, when mailing in checks or money orders, please make a note of what group you are making a donation for.**

Thanks and In Loving Service, Alisa B.

**Motion**

No motions this month

**Donations**

No donations this month







# OFFICER REPORT



Date	Starting Balance	Literature Sales	Donations	Expenses	Misc. Credit/Debit	Sub-committee Expenses	Ending Balance
01/31/22 (Dec. money)	\$4424.45	\$149.90	\$165.00	\$80.78	n/a	\$13.18 (PR)	\$4645.39
02/27/22 (Jan. money)	\$4645.39	\$106.17	\$243.00	\$78.98	+\$1992.74 (campout donation)	\$13.41	\$6894.91
03/27/22 (Feb. money)	\$6894.91	\$64.10	\$486.21	\$63.99	n/a	\$13.04 (PR)	\$7368.19
04/24/22 (March money)	\$7368.19	\$179.01	\$209.36	\$93.97	-\$576.93 (NAWS) -\$84 (PO Box)	\$11.82 (PR)	\$6989.84
05/29/22 (April money)	\$6989.84	\$218.72	\$855	\$78.98	-\$1730.80	\$13.02 (PR) \$52.93 (H&I) \$553.72 (Lit)	\$5634.11
06/26/22 (May money)	\$5634.11	\$89.67	\$164.82	\$78.98	n/a	\$17.79 (PR)	\$5791.83
07/31/22 (June Money)	\$5831.36	\$140	\$339.31	\$78.98	n/a	\$28.18 (PR)	\$6203.51
08/28/22 (July Money)	\$6203.51	\$531.84	\$420.66	\$78.98	N/A	\$12.63 (PR) \$878.48 (Lit)	\$6185.92
9/25/22 (Aug money)	\$6185.92	\$180.17	\$280.01	\$78.98	n/a	\$13 (PR)	\$6554.12
10/30/22 (Sept money)	\$6554.12	\$35.50	\$401.52	\$78.98	**-\$20 (overdraft fee)	\$12.93 (PR) \$791.03 (Lit)	\$6088.20

